DIRECTORATE OF EXTERNAL RELATIONS



DER/Inf(2019)1

28 January 2019

ACCESSION OF NON-MEMBER STATES¹ TO THE COUNCIL OF EUROPE CONVENTIONS AND PARTIAL AGREEMENTS

Table of Contents

ALGERIA	3
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	4
ARGENTINA	4
AUSTRALIA	5
BAHAMAS	6
BAHRAIN	7
BARBADOS	7
BELARUS	7
BELIZE	g
BENIN	9
BOLIVIA	10
BRAZIL	10
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	11
BURKINA FASO	11
CABO VERDE	11
CAMEROON	12
CANADA	12
CHILE	15
CHINA	16
COLOMBIA	16
COOK ISLANDS	17

_

¹ Or entities

COSTA RICA	17
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	18
ECUADOR	18
EL SALVADOR	19
GABON	19
GHANA	19
GRENADA	20
GUATEMALA	20
GUINEA	20
HOLY SEE	21
HONDURAS	24
INDIA	24
INDONESIA	25
ISRAEL	25
JAMAICA	27
JAPAN	27
KAZAKHSTAN	29
KENYA	31
KOSOVO*	31
KUWAIT	31
KYRGYZ REPUBLIC	32
LEBANON	32
LIBERIA	32
MADAGASCAR	33
MALAYSIA	33
MARSHALL ISLANDS	33
MAURITIUS	33
MEXICO	34
MONGOLIA	36
MOROCCO	37
NAURU	39
NEW ZEALAND	39
NIGERIA	40
NIUE	40
PAKISTAN	40
PALESTINIAN NATIONAL AUTHORITY	41
PANAMA	41

^{*} All references to Kosovo, whether to the territory, institutions or population, in this text shall be understood in full compliance with United Nations Security Council Resolution 1244 and without prejudice to the status of Kosovo.

PARAGUAY	41
PERU	42
PHILIPPINES	42
QATAR	43
REPUBLIC OF KOREA	43
SAINT CHRISTOPHER AND NEVIS	44
SAINT LUCIA	44
SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES	44
SAMOA	45
SAUDI ARABIA	45
SENEGAL	45
SEYCHELLES	46
SINGAPORE	46
SOUTH AFRICA	46
SRI LANKA	47
SYRIA	48
TAJIKISTAN	48
TONGA	48
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	49
TUNISIA	49
UGANDA	50
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	51
UNITED STATES	51
URUGUAY	53
VANUATU	54
VENEZUELA	54

ALGERIA

1. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 25/04/2000

2. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name	Status
Co-operation Group for the Prevention of, Protection Against, and Organisation of Relief in Major Natural and Technological Disasters	Member - 12/02/1991
European Centre for Global Interdependence and Solidarity (North-South Centre)	Member - 22/06/2017

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law)	Member - 01/12/2007

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

1. Participation in Convention

	Signature not followed by ratification	
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	27/07/2018

ARGENTINA

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	13/09/2012
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	05/06/2018
Invitation to accede		
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	27/09/2017 – 1295 th meeting
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	16/09/2010 – 1091 st meeting

2. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 25/06/2008

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Observer – 20/04/1995

AUSTRALIA

Accession		
ETS 017	European Convention on the International Classification of Patents for Inventions	07/03/1958 Denounced 06/11/1974
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	05/09/2002
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	30/08/2012
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	05/10/1994
ETS 141	Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime	31/07/1997
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	22/11/2002
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	30/11/2012
ETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	30/08/2012
Right to sign		
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 168	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
ETS 186	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164

ETS 188	Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	State Party to Convention ETS 135
CETS 195	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
CETS 203	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185

2. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 01/06/1993

BAHAMAS

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	12/11/1991
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	26/04/2018
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167

BAHRAIN

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	03/05/2018

BARBADOS

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	04/07/2016

BELARUS

Accession		
ETS 018	European Cultural Convention	18/10/1993
ETS 062	European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	02/07/1997
ETS 097	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	02/07/1997
ETS 104	Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats	19/02/2013
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	15/03/2006
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	19/02/2002
ETS 173	Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	06/11/2007
ETS 174	Civil Law Convention on Corruption	15/03/2006
ETS 188	Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	10/01/2018
ETS 191	Additional Protocol to the Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	02/02/2015

CETS 197	Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	26/11/2013
Invitation to sign		
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	05/02/2014 – 1190 th meeting
	Right to sign	
ETS 120	European Convention on Spectator Violence and Misbehaviour at Sports Events and in particular at Football Matches	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 132	European Convention on Transfrontier Television	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 138	European Convention on the General Equivalence of Periods of University Study	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 143	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage (Revised)	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 147	European Convention on Cinematographic Co-Production	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 153	European Convention relating to questions on Copyright Law and Neighbouring Rights in the Framework of Transfrontier Broadcasting by Satellite	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 166	European Convention on Nationality	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 175	European Convention on the Promotion of a Transnational Long- Term Voluntary Service for Young People	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 178	European Convention on the Legal Protection of Services based on, or consisting of, Conditional Access	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 183	European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 184	Protocol to the European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage, on the Protection of Television Productions	Right to sign Convention ETS 183
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	State Party to Convention ETS 018
CETS 218	Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events	State Party to Convention ETS 018
CETS 220	Council of Europe Convention on Cinematographic Co- Production (revised)	State Party to Convention ETS 018
Right to accede		
ETS 066	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 069	European Agreement on continued Payment of Scholarships to students studying abroad	State Party to Convention ETS 018

2. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopeia	Observer – 09/01/2007

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name	Status
Enlarged Partial Agreement on Sport (EPAS)	Member – 05/01/2009

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Associate member – 24/11/1994
Group of States against Corruption (GRECO)	Member – 01/07/2006

BELIZE

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/05/2013

BENIN

	Accession	
ETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	29/05/2018

BOLIVIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession			
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	02/03/2004	
	Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State party to Convention ETS 167	
Right to sign			
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167	

BRAZIL

1. Participation in Convention

Accession			
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	01/06/2016	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 30	European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	16/06/2010 – 1088 th meeting	
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	11/05/52017 – 1286 th meeting	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to access Convention ETS 112	
Right to sign			
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede Convention ETS 167	

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 29/06/2005

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 01/04/2009

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	12/09/2017

BURKINA FASO

1. Participation in Convention

Accession			
ETS 104	Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats	14/06/1990	
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	27/07/2017	
	Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	25/08/2016	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	22/03/2017 – 1282 nd meeting	
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	Invited to accede Convention ETS 108	

CABO VERDE

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	19/06/2018
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and trans border data flows	19/06/2018
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	19/06/2018
Right to accede		
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalization of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State party to Convention ETS 185
Right to sign		
CETS 223	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	State party to Convention ETS 108

2. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Centre for Global Interdependence and Solidarity (North-South Centre)	Member – 01/03/2010

CAMEROON

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	30/06/2015

CANADA

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	13/05/1985

ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2013
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	06/03/1996
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	13/06/2018
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	08/07/2015
ETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2013
	Signature not followed by ratification	
ETS 188	Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	09/12/2002
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	08/07/2005
	Right to sign	
ETS 141	Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 166	European Convention on Nationality	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 168	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
ETS 172	Convention on the Protection of Environment through Criminal Law	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 173	Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 174	Civil Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 180	Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services"	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 186	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
CETS 195	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164

CETS 196	Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 197	Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 198	Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 201	Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 202	European Convention on the Adoption of Children (Revised)	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 203	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
CETS 210	Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	Observer Status with the Council of Europe
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention / Observer Status with the Council of Europe
CETS 216	Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Organs	Observer Status with the Council of Europe
CETS 217	Additional Protocol to the Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Right to sign Convention CETS 196
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State party to Convention ETS 112

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 01/11/1991

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Support Fund for the Co-Production and Distribution of Creative Cinematographic and Audiovisual Works "Eurimages"	Associate member – 13/03/2017

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Observer – 23/05/1991

CHILE

Accession		
ETS 30	European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	30/05/2011
ETS 099	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	30/05/2011
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	30/07/1998
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	07/07/2016
ETS 182	Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	30/05/2011
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	20/04/2017
	Signature not followed by ratification	
ETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	24/10/2013
	Right to accede	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167

2. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 01/10/2005

CHINA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	16/10/2015

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopeia	Observer 30/06/1994

COLOMBIA

Accession			
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	19/03/2014	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 141	Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime	15/02/2004	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	04/04/2018 – 1312th meeting	
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede Convention ETS 185	

CONGO

1. Participation in Convention

	Invitation to sign	
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	28/11/2018 – 1330th meeting

COOK ISLANDS

2. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/05/2017

COSTA RICA

Accession		
ETS 062	European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	15/03/1976
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	14/04/1998
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	05/04/2013
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	22/09/2017
Signature not followed by ratification		
CETS 216	Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Organs	16/04/2018
	Right to accede	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
Invitation to accede		
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185

Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167

2. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 06/07/2016

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

1. Participation in Convention

Accession			
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	07/02/2013	
	Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	28/06/2016	
Right to accede			
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185	

ECUADOR

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	12/07/2005
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/10/2018
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 167
Right to sign		

CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
----------	--	---------------------------------------

EL SALVADOR

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	01/06/2015
Invitation to accede		
ETS 063	European Convention on the Abolition of Legalisation of Documents executed by Diplomatic Agents or Consular Officers	18/05/1999 – 670 th meeting

GABON

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	03/07/2014
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	03/12/2018

GHANA

Accession			
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/05/2013	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	08/02/2017 – 1277 th meeting	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede Convention ETS 112	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	15/06/2016 – 1260 th meeting	

ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede Convention ETS 185
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede Convention ETS 167

GRENADA

1. Participation in Convention

	Accession	
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/05/2018

GUATEMALA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	09/06/2017

GUINEA

1. Participation in Convention

	Accession	
ETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	24/09/2015

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer 04/04/2012

HOLY SEE

Accession		
ETS 018	European Cultural Convention	10/12/1962
ETS 032	European Convention on the Academic Recognition of University Qualifications	21/06/1979
ETS 066	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage	17/05/1972 Denounced 07/05/1999
ETS 132	European Convention on Transfrontier Television	07/01/1993
ETS 143	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage (Revised)	07/05/1999
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	28/02/2001
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	15/01/2019
ETS 171	Protocol amending the European Convention on Transfrontier Television	01/10/2000
ETS 172	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	15/01/2019
	Signature not followed by ratification	
ETS 147	European Convention on Cinematographic Co-Production	10/02/1993
	Right to sign	
ETS 120	European Convention on Spectator Violence and Misbehaviour at Sports Events and in particular at Football Matches	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 138	European Convention on the General Equivalence of Periods of University Study	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 150	Convention on Civil Liability for Damage resulting from Activities Dangerous to the Environment	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 153	European Convention relating to questions on Copyright Law and Neighbouring Rights in the Framework of Transfrontier Broadcasting by Satellite	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 160	European Convention on the Exercise of Children's Rights	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention

European Convention on Nationality	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Civil Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
European Convention on the Promotion of a Transnational Long- Term Voluntary Service for Young People	State Party to Convention ETS 018
European Convention on the Legal Protection of Services based on, or consisting of, Conditional Access	State Party to Convention ETS 018
European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage	State Party to Convention ETS 018
Protocol to the European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage, on the Protection of Television Productions	Invited to sign Convention ETS 183
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	Invited to sign Convention ETS 135
Convention on Contact concerning Children	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
European Convention on the Adoption of Children (Revised)	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes	Invited to sign Convention ETS 164
	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings Criminal Law Convention on Corruption Civil Law Convention on Corruption European Convention on the Promotion of a Transnational Long-Term Voluntary Service for Young People European Convention on the Legal Protection of Services based on, or consisting of, Conditional Access European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage Protocol to the European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage, on the Protection of Television Productions Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention Convention on Contact concerning Children Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse European Convention on the Adoption of Children (Revised)

		1	
CETS 210	Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	Observer status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	State Party to Convention ETS 018 / Observer status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 216	Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Organs	Observer Status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 217	Additional Protocol to the Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Right to sign Convention CETS 196	
CETS 218	Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events	State Party to Convention ETS 018	
CETS 220	Council of Europe Convention on Cinematographic Co- Production (revised)	State Party to Convention ETS 018	
CETS 221	Council of Europe Convention on Offences relating to Cultural Property	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
	Right to accede		
ETS 069	European Agreement on continued Payment of Scholarships to students studying abroad	State Party to Convention ETS 018	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	03/10/2018 – 1326 th meeting	

2. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
Council of Europe Development Bank	Member - 04/09/1973
European Centre for Global Interdependence and Solidarity (North-South Centre)	Member - 04/06/1998
Enlarged Partial Agreement on Cultural Routes	Member - 21/03/2018

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Observer – 13/01/1992

HONDURAS

1. Participation in Convention

	Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	09/03/2009	
	Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112	
	Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167	

INDIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	16/01/2018
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/02/2012
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede to Convention ETS 112
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede Convention ETS 167

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 26/11/2013

INDONESIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/01/2015

ISRAEL

Accession		
ETS 015	European Convention on the Equivalence of Diplomas leading to Admission to Universities	07/10/1971
ETS 016	European Convention relating to the Formalities required for Patent Applications	29/04/1966
ETS 017	European Convention on the International Classification of Patents for Invention	18/04/1966 Denounced: 12/09/1975
ETS 020	Agreement on the Exchange of War Cripples between Member Countries of the Council of Europe with a view to Medical Treatment	19/01/1979
ETS 024	European Convention on Extradition	27/09/1967
ETS 027	European Agreement concerning Programme Exchanges by means of Television Films	16/01/1978
ETS 030	European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	27/09/1967
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	24/09/1997
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2016
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	12/07/2007
ETS 182	Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	20/03/2006
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	09/05/2016
Signature not followed by ratification		
CETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	24/11/2015
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	28/10/2011

	Right to accede	
ETS 049	Protocol to the European Convention on the Equivalence of Diplomas leading to Admission to Universities	State Party to Convention ETS 015
ETS 086	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
ETS 098	Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
ETS 099	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	State Party to Convention ETS 030
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to the Convention ETS 112
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State having signed Convention ETS 185
CETS 209	Third Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
CETS 212	Fourth Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
	Right to sign	
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167

2. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
Convention on the elaboration of a European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 29/6/2005

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name	Status
Co-operation Group to Combat Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking in Drugs	Member - 01/10/13
Enlarged Partial Agreement on Sport	Member - 01/01/2013

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 01/05/2008

IVORY COAST

1. Participation in Conventions

	Invitation to sign	
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical	28/11/2018 – 1330th
CETS ZTT	products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	meeting

JAMAICA

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	01/06/2016

JAPAN

	Accession	
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	17/02/2003
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	28/06/2013
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	03/07/2012
ETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	28/06/2013
Right to sign		
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention

Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Convention ETS 164 ETS 173 Criminal Law Convention on Corruption ETS 174 Civil Law Convention on Corruption ETS 180 Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services" ETS 180 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin the Convention of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems ETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedicial Research ETS 196 CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Convention ETS 164 CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Elaboration of the Convention CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence Convention ETS 164 Cetts 212 Council of Europe Convention on the Conventing of medical Protocol to the Convention on the Participation of the Convention			
ETS 173 Criminal Law Convention on Corruption ETS 174 Civil Law Convention on Corruption Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services" ETS 180 Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services" ETS 186 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin Additional Protocol to the Convention on Law Concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems CETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Participation in the elaboration of the Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Participation in the elaboration of the Enancing of Terrorism Convention CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism Participation in the elaboration of the Enancing of Terrorism Convention CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse Convention CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health Convention / Observer status with the Convention / Observer status with	ETS 168	Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of	
ETS 174 Civil Law Convention on Corruption ETS 180 Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services" ETS 186 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin ETS 189 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems CETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings CETS 198 Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Convention In the elaboration of the Convention of th	ETS 173	Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	elaboration of the
ETS 180 Convention of information and Legal co-peration concerning "Information Society Services" ETS 186 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin ETS 189 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Dybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems CETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research Convention ETS 185 CETS 196 CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings COuncil of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Biomedicine concerning Biomedicine Convention CETS 201 CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse Council of Europe Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Biomedicine Convention CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Observer Status with the Convention of Europe	ETS 174	Civil Law Convention on Corruption	elaboration of the
ETS 186 Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems CETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings COuncil of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the Conventing of Medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Convention of the Convention o	ETS 180		elaboration of the
ETS 189 the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems CETS 195 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings CETS 198 Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Convention In the elaboration of the Convention Observer status with the Convention of	ETS 186	Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues	
CETS 196 CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 CETS 201 CETS 201 CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 CETS 210 CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 CETS 212 COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe CO	ETS 189	the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature	
CETS 196 Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism CETS 197 Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe COUNC	CETS 195		
CETS 197 COUNCIL OF Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism CETS 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 196	Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	elaboration of the
CETS 198 and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism Cets 201 Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse Cets 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes Cets 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence Cets 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health Cets 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Cets 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 197		elaboration of the
CETS 201 CETS 203 Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes CETS 210 COUNCIL of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports COUNCIL of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 COUNCIL of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 COUNCIL of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 COUNCIL of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 198	and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the	elaboration of the
Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes Convention ETS 164 CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 201		elaboration of the
CETS 210 Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence CETS 211 Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 203		
CETS 215 products and similar crimes involving threats to public health Council of Europe CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Council of Europe CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Council of Europe CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Council of Europe	CETS 210		elaboration of the
CETS 215 Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Convention / Observer status with the Council of Europe CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human CETS 216 Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human	CETS 211		
	CETS 215		elaboration of the Convention / Observer status with the Council
	CETS 216		

CETS 217	Additional Protocol to the Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Right to sign Convention CETS 196
CETS 221	Council of Europe Convention on Offences relating to Cultural Property	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 13/09/2016

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
Co-operation Group for the Prevention of, Protection Against, and Organisation of Relief in Major Natural and Technological Disasters	Observer – 18/10/1994

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

	Name	Status
Europ	ean Commission for Democracy through Law	Observer – 18/06/1993

KAZAKHSTAN

	Accession	
ETS 018	European Cultural Convention	05/03/2010
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	08/04/2015
ETS 141	Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime	23/09/2014
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	UNESCO - 07/10/1998

Right to accede		
ETS 069	European Agreement on continued Payment of Scholarships to students studying abroad	State Party to Convention ETS 018
	Right to sign	
ETS 120	European Convention on Spectator Violence and Misbehaviour at Sports Events and in particular at Football Matches	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 132	European Convention on Transfrontier Television	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 138	European Convention on the General Equivalence of Periods of University Study	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 143	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage (Revised)	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 147	European Convention on Cinematographic Co-Production	State Party to Convention ETS 018)
ETS 153	European Convention relating to questions on Copyright Law and Neighbouring Rights in the Framework of Transfrontier Broadcasting by Satellite	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 175	European Convention on the Promotion of a Transnational Long- Term Voluntary Service for Young People	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 178	European Convention on the Legal Protection of Services based on, or consisting of, Conditional Access	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 183	European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage	State Party to Convention ETS 018
ETS 184	Protocol to the European Convention for the Protection of the Audiovisual Heritage, on the Protection of Television Productions	Invited to sign Convention ETS 183
ETS 188	Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	Invited to sign Convention ETS 135
ETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	State Party to Convention ETS 018
CETS 218	Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events	State Party to Convention ETS 018
CETS 220	Council of Europe Convention on Cinematographic Co- Production (revised)	State Party to Convention ETS 018

2. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 03/8/2006

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 13/03/2012
Group of States against corruption (GRECO)	Invited to accede – 11/12/2013 – 1187 th meeting

KENYA

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	08/02/2016

KOSOVO*

1. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name	Status
Council of Europe Development Bank	Member

2. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)	Member

KUWAIT

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	17/08/2018

^{*} All references to Kosovo, whether to the territory, institutions or population, in this text shall be understood in full compliance with United Nations Security Council Resolution 1244 and without prejudice to the status of Kosovo.

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

1. Participation in Conventions

	Accession		
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	09/03/2004	
Right to sign			
ETS 166	European Convention on Nationality	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	

1. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 01/1/2004

LEBANON

1. Participation in Conventions

	Accession	
STE 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	12/05/2017

2. Participation in Partial Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
Co-operation Group for the Prevention of, Protection Against, and Organisation of Relief in Major Natural and Technological Disasters	Member - 16/12/1997

LIBERIA

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	11/06/2018

MADAGASCAR

1. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 05/04/2005

MALAYSIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	03/01/2017

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 06/06/1997

MARSHALL ISLANDS

1. Participation in Convention

	Accession	
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	22/12/2016

MAURITIUS

Accession		
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	17/06/2016

ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	18/06/2004
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2015
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	17/06/2016
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	15/11/2013
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
CETS 223	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	State Party to Convention ETS 108

MEXICO

	Accession	
ETS 062	European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	21/02/2003
ETS 097	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	21/02/2003
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	28/06/2018
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	13/07/2007
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	23/05/2012
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	28/06/2018
CETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	23/05/2012
ETS 221	Council of Europe Convention on Offences relating to Cultural Property	06/09/2018

	Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 173	Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	15/05/2002	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	10/10/2002 – 811 th meeting	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	31/01/2007 – 985 th meeting	
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede Convention ETS 185	
	Right to sign		
ETS 174	Civil Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 180	Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services"	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 191	Additional Protocol to the Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	Signatory of Convention ETS 173	
CETS 196	Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 197	Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 198	Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 201	Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 210	Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	Observer status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Observer status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 216	Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Organs	Observer Status with the Council of Europe	
CETS 217	Additional Protocol to the Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Right to sign Convention CETS 196	

CETS 221	Council of Europe Convention on Offences relating to Cultural Property	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
CETS 223	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	State Party to Convention ETS 108
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112

2. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
Co-operation Group to Combat Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking in Drugs	Member – 01/01/2017

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 03/02/2010

MONGOLIA

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	07/04/2016
Invitation to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Invited to accede Convention ETS 167

MOROCCO

Accession			
ETS 062	European Convention on Information on Foreign Law	19/06/2013	
ETS 066	European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage	19/06/2013	
ETS 097	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Foreign Law	19/06/2013	
ETS 104	Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats	25/04/2001	
ETS 120	European Convention on Spectator Violence and Misbehaviour at Sports Events and in particular at Football Matches	17/01/2013	
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	19/06/2013	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	29/06/2018	
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalization of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	29/06/2018	
	Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters as amended by the 2010 Protocol	21/05/2013	
ETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	13/12/2012	
	Invitations to accede		
ETS 027	European Agreement concerning Programme Exchanges by means of Television Films	428 th meeting – 27/09/1989	
ETS 029	European Convention on Compulsory Insurance against Civil Liability in respect of Motor Vehicles	1188 th meeting – 15/01/2014	
ETS 034	European Agreement on the Protection of Television Broadcasts	422 nd meeting – 12/1988	
ETS 053	European Agreement for the Prevention of Broadcasts transmitted from Stations outside National Territories	422 nd meeting – 12/1988	
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	1160th meeting ⁻ 30/01/2013	
ETS 160	European Convention on the Exercise of Children's Rights	1156th meeting– 28/11/2012	
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	1160th meeting ⁻ 30/01/2013	

Convention on Contact concerning Children	1156th meeting– 28/11/2012	
Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism	1156th meeting– 28/11/2012	
Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse)	1156th meeting– 28/11/2012	
Right to sign		
Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events	State Party to Convention ETS 120 prior to 3 July 2016	
Right to accede		
Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	State Party to Convention ETS 135	
	Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse) Right to sign Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions Council of Europe Convention on an Integrated Safety, Security and Service Approach at Football Matches and Other Sports Events Right to accede	

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 06/06/1997

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name /Nom	Status
Co-operation Group for the Prevention of, Protection Against, and Organisation of Relief in Major Natural and Technological Disasters	Member - 01/03/1995
Co-operation Group to Combat Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking in Drugs	Member - 1/7/2011
European Audiovisual Observatory	Member - 13/5/2014
Enlarged Partial Agreement on Sport (EPAS)	Member - 20/4/2010
European Centre for Global Interdependence and Solidarity (North-South Centre)	Member - 1/7/2009
Partial Agreement on Youth Mobility through the Youth Card	Invited to accede - 1101 st meeting - 8 December 2010

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 01/6/2007
Group of States against Corruption	Invited to accede – 1299 th meeting – 08/11/2017

NAURU

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	28/06/2016

NEW ZEALAND

Accession			
ETS 015	European Convention on the Equivalence of Diplomas leading to Admission to Universities	20/07/1978	
ETS 049	Protocol to the European Convention on the Equivalence of Diplomas leading to Admission to Universities	20/07/1978	
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2013	
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	04/012/2007	
CETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2013	
	Invitation to accede		
ETS 021	European Convention on the Equivalence of Periods of University Study	08/11/1976 – 262th meeting	
ETS 069	European Agreement on continued Payment of Scholarships to students studying abroad	08/11/1976 – 262th meeting	
Right to sign			

CETS 215	Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
----------	---	--

2. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreement

Name	Status
Enlarged Partial Agreement on Sport (EPAS)	Observer – 14/01/2014

NIGERIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/05/2015
Invitation to accede		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	05/07/2017 – 1291 st meeting
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede Convention ETS 185

NIUE

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	06/06/2016

PAKISTAN

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	14/12/2016

PALESTINIAN NATIONAL AUTHORITY

1. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)	Special status

PANAMA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	05/07/1999
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	16/03/2017
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	05/03/2014
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167

PARAGUAY

	Accession	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	30/07/2018

ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	30/07/2018
Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	29/05/2018

PERU

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	28/05/2018
Invitation to accede		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	18/02/2015 – 1220 th meeting
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede to Convention ETS 185

1. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 11/02/2009

PHILIPPINES

Accession		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	28/03/2018
Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	26/09/2014
Invitation to accede		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	15/06/2011 – 1116 th meeting

ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	Invited to accede Convention ETS 185
---------	--	---

QATAR

1. Participation in Convention

Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	17/09/2018

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Accession		
ETS 024	European Convention on Extradition	29/09/2011
ETS 030	European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	29/09/2011
ETS 086	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	29/09/2011
ETS 098	Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	29/09/2011
ETS 099	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	29/09/2011
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	20/07/2005
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	26/03/2012
CETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	26/03/2012
	Right to accede	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
CETS 209	Third Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
CETS 212	Fourth Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
Right to sign		

CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167
----------	--	---------------------------------------

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 24/06/2015

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 01/06/2006

SAINT CHRISTOPHER AND NEVIS

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	25/08/2016

SAINT LUCIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2016

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2016

SAMOA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2016

SAUDI ARABIA

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	17/12/2015

SENEGAL

	Accession	
ETS 104	Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats	13/04/1987
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	25/08/2016
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2016
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	25/08/2016
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	16/12/2016
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	16/12/2016
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	State Party to Convention ETS 108

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 11/12/2002

SEYCHELLES

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	25/06/2015

SINGAPORE

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	20/01/2016

2. Participation in Partial Agreement

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 09/02/2012

SOUTH AFRICA

	Accession	
ETS 016	European Convention relating to the Formalities required for Patent Applications	28/11/1957
ETS 024	European Convention on Extradition	12/02/2003
ETS 086	Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	12/02/2003

ETS 098	Second Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	12/02/2003
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/11/2013
Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	23/11/2001
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	04/04/2008
Invitation to accede		
ETS 030	European Convention on Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters	05/09/2007 – 1003 rd meeting
Right to accede		
CETS 209	Third Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024
CETS 212	Fourth Additional Protocol to the European Convention on Extradition	State Party to Convention ETS 024

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 10/07/2013

3. Partial in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Special status – 18/06/1993

SRI LANKA

Accession		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	29/05/2015
Right to accede		
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185

SYRIA

1. Participation in Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 14/10/1995

TAJIKISTAN

1. Participation in Conventions

Accession		
ETS165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	28/03/2012

TONGA

Accession			
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	03/07/2000	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	09/05/2017	
	Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112	
ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185	
Right to sign			
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167	

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

1. Participation in Convention

Accession			
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	22/03/1994	
	Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112	
Right to sign			
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167	

TUNISIA

Accession		
ETS 027	European Agreement concerning Programme Exchanges by means of Television Films	23/01/1969
ETS 104	Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats	12/01/1996
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	18/07/2017
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters as amended by the 2010 Protocol	31/10 2013
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	26/02/2004
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	18/07/2017
ETS 188	Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	26/02/2004
	Right to sign	
CETS 223	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	10/10/2018
Invitations to accede		
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	11/07/2018 - 1306 th meeting

ETS 189	Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalization of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	11/07/2018 - 1306 th meeting
CETS 197	Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	11/07/2018 - 1306 th meeting
CETS 201	Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse	11/05/2017 - 1286 th meeting
Invitations to sign		
CETS 211	Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	11/07/2018 - 1306 th meeting

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer - 7/11/1997

3. Participation in Enlarged Partial Agreements

Name	Status
European Centre for Global Interdependence and Solidarity (North-South Centre)	Member - 16/12/2016
Enlarged Partial Agreement on the Co-operation Group to Combat Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking in Drugs	Invited to accede – 1302bis meeting – 13/12/2017

4. Participation in Enlarged Agreements

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member - 1/4/2010
Group of States against Corruption	Invited to accede – 1299 th meeting – 08/11/2017

UGANDA

Accession			
	ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	26/05/2016

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	21/05/2018

UNITED STATES

Accession			
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	11/03/1985	
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	13/02/1991	
ETS 185	Convention on Cybercrime	29/09/2006	
	Signature not followed by ratification		
ETS 165	Convention on the Recognition of Qualifications concerning Higher Education in the European Region	11/04/1997	
ETS 173	Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	10/10/2000	
ETS 208	Protocol amending the Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	27/05/2010	
	Right to sign		
ETS 135	Anti-Doping Convention	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 141	Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 164	Convention for the protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine: Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 166	European Convention on Nationality	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention	
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112	

Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
Civil Law Convention on Corruption	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services"	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention	Right to sign Convention ETS 135
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems	State Party to Convention ETS 185
Additional Protocol to the Criminal Law Convention on Corruption	State having signed Convention ETS 173
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes	Right to sign Convention ETS 164
Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence	Participation in the elaboration of the Convention
Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health	Observer status with the Council of Europe
Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions	Observer status with the Council of Europe
Council of Europe Convention against Trafficking in Human Organs	Observer status with the Council of Europe
Additional Protocol to the Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism	Right to sign Convention CETS 196
	Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regard to the Application of Biology and Medicine, on the Prohibition of Cloning Human Beings Civil Law Convention on Corruption Convention on Information and Legal Co-operation concerning "Information Society Services" Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Transplantation of Organs and Tissues of Human Origin Additional Protocol to the Anti-Doping Convention Additional Protocol to the Convention on Cybercrime, concerning the criminalisation of acts of a racist and xenophobic nature committed through computer systems Additional Protocol to the Criminal Law Convention on Corruption Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine, concerning Biomedical Research Council of Europe Convention on the Prevention of Terrorism Council of Europe Convention on Action against Trafficking in Human Beings Council of Europe Convention on Laundering, Search, Seizure and Confiscation of the Proceeds from Crime and on the Financing of Terrorism Council of Europe Convention on the Protection of Children against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual Abuse Additional Protocol to the Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine concerning Genetic Testing for Health Purposes Council of Europe Convention on preventing and combating violence against women and domestic violence Council of Europe Convention on the counterfeiting of medical products and similar crimes involving threats to public health Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions Council of Europe Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions Council of Europe Convention on the Derope Convention on the Manipulation of Sports Competitions

CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to sign Convention ETS 167
----------	--	-------------------------------------

Name	Status
European Pharmacopoeia	Observer – 26/07/2004

3. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Member – 15/04/2013
Group of States against Corruption (GRECO)	Member – 20/09/2000

URUGUAY

1. Participation in Convention

	Accession	
ETS 108	Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	10/04/2013
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	31/08/2016
ETS 181	Additional Protocol to the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data, regarding supervisory authorities and transborder data flows	10/04/2013
Signature not followed by ratification		
CETS 223	Protocol amending the Convention for the Protection of Individuals with regard to Automatic Processing of Personal Data	10/10/2018

2. Participation in Enlarged Agreement

Name	Status
European Commission for Democracy through Law	Observer – 19/10/1995

VANUATU

1. Participation in Convention

Accession		
ETS 127	Convention on Mutual Administrative Assistance in Tax Matters	23/08/2018

VENEZUELA

Accession		
ETS 112	Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	11/06/2003
Right to accede		
ETS 167	Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	State Party to Convention ETS 112
Right to sign		
CETS 222	Protocol amending the Additional Protocol to the Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons	Right to accede Convention ETS 167